
From: Emily Slaytor [mailto:Emily.Slaytor@Ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 8:22 PM 
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP; AMOD 

Cc: Luis Izzo; Dean Tyler 
Subject: AM2018/12 – Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services Award 2010 [ABLAW-

ImanageDocs.FID142117] 

 
Dear Associate, 

 

AM2018/12 – Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services Award 2010 – 

Substantive Issues 

 

We refer to the above proceedings. 

 

Please be advised that the NSW Business Chamber and Australian Business Industrial do 

not intend to participate further in the proceedings. 

 

We rely on submissions we have previously filed, but otherwise do not propose to say 

anything further in relation to the substantive claims. 

 

If you have any queries, please feel free to contact us. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Emily Slaytor 
Senior Associate 

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 
140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060 
Dir: +612 9458 7022 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0417 603 472  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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